

DAFTAR PUSTAKA

- Achsani, Noer Azam. *Integrasi Ekonomi ASEAN+3 : Antara Peluang dan Ancaman*. The Brighten Institute.
- Asasen, Choompon; Kanchana Asasen; dan Nataya Chuangcham. *A Proposed ASEAN Policy Blueprint for SME Development 2004-2014*. REPSF Project 02/005. July 2003.
- Baylis, John dan Steve Smith (Editor). *The Globalization of World Politics : An Introduction to International Relations*, 2nd edition. Oxford University Press, New York. 2001.
- Beyene, Asmelash. Enhancing the Competitiveness and Productivity of Small and Medium Scale Enterprises (SMEs) in Africa : An Analysis of Differential Roles of National Governments Through Improved Support Services. *Africa Development*, Vol. XXVII, No.3, 2002, pp. 130-156. Council for the Development of Social Science Research in Africa, 2002. (ISSN 0850-3907).
- Dejvitak, Nattapon. *The Role of SME Bank in Thailand*. SME Development Bank of Thailand. 2006, di dalam <http://www.gmsbizforum.com>.
- Dharmawan, Bagus (Editor). *Cermin dari China*. Penerbit Buku Kompas, Jakarta. 2006.
- Djafar, Zainuddin. *Indonesia, ASEAN & Dinamika Asia Timur*. Pustaka Jaya, Jakarta. 2008.
- Flores, Jamil Maidan dan Jun Abad. Based on the first chapter of *ASEAN at 30*. Dipublikasikan dalam rangka memperingati 30 tahun berdirinya ASEAN pada 8 Agustus 1997.
- Gilpin, Robert. *Global Political Economy : Understanding the International Economic Order*. Princeton University Press, New Jersey. 2001.
- Greenwald, Alyssa B. *The ASEAN-China Free Trade Area (ACFTA) : A Legal Response to China's Economic Rise?*. Duke Journal of Comparative and International Law. 2006. <http://www.law.duke.edu>.
- Griffiths, Martin dan Terry O'Callaghan. *International Relations : The Key Concepts*. Routledge, London. 2002.
- Hady, Hamdy. *Ekonomi Internasional : Teori dan Kebijakan Perdagangan Internasional*. Buku kesatu. Ghalia Indonesia, Jakarta. 2001.
- Haoting, Lu. *US Slowdown Spooks SMEs*. 2008. <http://www.chinadaily.com.cn>.

- Hayashi, Mitsuhiro. *Development of SMEs in the Indonesian Economy*. School of Economics, Faculty of Economics and Commerce, Australian National University.
- Hew, Denis. *Roadmap to an ASEAN Economic Community*. Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, Singapore. 2005.
- Indarti, Nurul. *Entrepreneurship dan Usaha Kecil Menengah di Indonesia*. Fakultas Ekonomi Universitas Gadjah Mada. Ardana Media, Yogyakarta. 2007.
- Johnson, Chalmers.. *No Longer the 'Lone' Superpower : Coming to Terms with China*. Japan Policy Research Institute Working Paper No.105. Maret 2005. <http://www.jpri.org>.
- Koesoema, Bambang Warih. *Indonesia dalam Proses Globalisasi Berkaitan dengan Kesiapan Menghadapi AFTA, Strategi Pemberdayaan UKM (Usaha Kecil dan Menengah) dan Penegakan Sistem Hukum (ekonomi) / "Law Enforcement" dalam Dialog Publik Strategi Pemberdayaan Usaha Kecil Menengah dalam Menghadapi AFTA melalui Penegakan Sistem Hukum Ekonomi Indonesia*. Dies Natalis Universitas Airlangga Surabaya. 2002.
- Kuncoro, Mudrajad. *UKM dan Orientasi Eksport*. 2008, di dalam <http://www.seputar-indonesia.com>.
- Kwan, Chi Hung. *The Effects of SARS on Asian Economies*. China in Transition, April 30, 2003. <http://www.rieti.go.jp>.
- Lloyd, Peter J. *What Is a Single Market? An Application to the Case of ASEAN*. ASEAN Economic Bulletin. 2005 Dec 1;22(3) 251-265. In: ABI/INFORM Global [database on the Internet] [cited 2007 Sep 22]. Available from: <http://www.proquest.com/>; Document ID: 996115181.
- Lum, Thomas; Wayne M. Morrison, dan Bruce Vaughn, et.al. *China's "Soft Power" in Southeast Asia*. CRS Report for Congress. Congressional Research Service. 2008. <http://www.fas.org>.
- Muhammad, Mar'ie. *Ambisi Ekonomi Pemerintahan SBY*. 18 Oktober 2004 di dalam <http://www.korantempo.com>.
- Plano, Jack C. dan Roy Olson. *Kamus Hubungan Internasional*. Putra Abardin. 2001.
- Poonpatpibul, Chaipat dan Walsaya Limthammahisorn. *Financial Access of SMEs in Thailand : What Are the Roles of the Central Bank?*. June 2005. SEACEN's collaborative research on SMEs and the role of central bank.
- Reyes, Romeo A. *ASEAN : A Single Market and Production Base*. The Jakarta Post, Edisi 14 Juni 2004. <http://www.thejakartapost.com>.

- Sandee, Henry dan Buddy Ibrahim. *Evaluation of SME Trade and Export Promotion in Indonesia : Background Report*. ADB Technical Assistance. 2002.
- Soesastro, Hadi. *Accelerating ASEAN Economic Integration : Moving Beyond AFTA*. CSIS Economic Working Paper Series. 2005.
- Stiglitz, Joseph. *Making Globalization Work : The Next Steps to Global Justice*. Allen Lane, Penguin Group, England. 2006.
- Suzetta, H. Paskah. Keynote speech dalam Seminar "Pasar Tunggal ASEAN 2015: Strategi dan Peluang Korporasi Indonesia" yang diselenggarakan pada 31 Mei 2007 di Jakarta.
- Tambunan, Tulus. *Entrepreneurship Development : SMEs In Indonesia*. Journal of Developmental Entrepreneurship. 2007 Mar 1;12(1) 95-118. In: ABI/INFORM Global [database on the Internet] [cited 2007 Sep 22]. Available from: <http://www.proquest.com/>; Document ID: 1282545691.
- Tan, Lay Hong. *Will ASEAN Economic Integration Progress Beyond A Free Trade Area?*. The International and Comparative Law Quarterly; Oct 2004; 53,4; Academic Research Library.
- Timberg, Thomas A. *The Political Economy of SME Development Policy in Indonesia – the Policy Process, the Facts, and Future Possibilities*. 2000. Distributed at USAID Retreat, Bogor, Indonesia.
- Toha, Asep. *Industri Kreatif Tunggu Cetak Biru*. Media Indonesia Online, 28 Februari 2008, di dalam <http://mediaindonesia.com>.
- Wattanasiri, Chamnan. *One Tambon One Product (OTOP) : the Strengthening on Thailand's Grassroots Economy of the Royal Thai Government (RTG)*. 2006, di dalam <http://cep.go.th>.
- Wibowo, Ignatius. *Belajar dari Cina : Bagaimana Cina Merebut Peluang dalam Era Globalisasi*. Penerbit Buku Kompas, Jakarta. 2005.
- Widyahartono, Bob. *Telaah – "Road Map" Kebijakan Ekonomi Pro-UKM. Koperasi dan Pasar*. 2007, di dalam <http://www.antara.co.id>.
- Wuryandari, Ganewati. *Menuju ASEAN Vision 2020 : Tantangan dan Inisiatif*. Puslitbang Politik dan Kewilayahan Lembaga Ilmu Pengetahuan Indonesia. 2000.
- Yan, Chengzhong. *FDI from China - Situation, Obstacles and Expectations*. UNITAR (United Nations Institute for Training and Research) / SHU Series on International Economics and Finance. 2005. <http://www.unitar.org>.

Yong, H.E. Ong Keng. *Doing More for the SMEs in the ASEAN Economic Community*. Disampaikan pada The First ASEM SME Ministerial Meeting. Beijing, 30-31 Oktober 2007.

Yuan, Jin-dong. *China-ASEAN Relations : Perspectives, Prospects and Implications for U.S Interests*. Strategic Studies Institute of the U.S Army War College. October 2006. <http://www.strategicstudiesinstitute.army.mil>.

Situs Internet :

- | | |
|---|---|
| http://aimp.apec.org | : APEC <i>Information Management Portal</i> . |
| http://brighten.or.id | : Situs <i>The Brighten Institute</i> . |
| http://cep.go.th | : Situs informasi produk OTOP Thailand. |
| http://china.org.cn | : <i>China Internet Information Center</i> . |
| http://english.people.com.cn | : Harian <i>People's Daily China</i> . |
| http://findarticles.com | : <i>Articles online source</i> . |
| http://mediaindonesia.com | : Harian Media Indonesia. |
| http://news.xinhuanet.com | : Situs Kantor Berita China. |
| http://paue.ugm.ac.id | : Pusat Studi Ekonomi dan Kebijakan Publik UGM. |
|
 | |
| http://smebank.com.my | : Situs <i>SME Bank Malaysia</i> . |
| http://thailand.prd.go.th | : Departemen <i>Public Relations Thailand</i> . |
| http://www.antara.co.id | : Situs kantor berita Republik Indonesia. |
| http://www.aseansec.org | : Situs resmi ASEAN. |
| http://www.balipost.co.id | : <i>Bali Post Online</i> . |
| http://www.bkksi.or.id | : Badan Kerjasama Kabupaten Seluruh Indonesia. |
|
 | |
| http://www.chinadaily.com.cn | : Situs harian <i>China Daily</i> . |
| http://www.danmex.org | : <i>China Business Resource</i> . |
| http://www.depkop.go.id | : Situs Kementerian Koperasi dan UKM. |
| http://www.economist.com | : Situs <i>The Economist Newspaper</i> . |
| http://www.fas.org | : <i>Federation of American Scientist</i> . |
| http://www.fsa.go.jp | : <i>Financial Services Agency, The Japanese Government</i> . |
|
 | |
| http://www.gmsbizforum.com | : Organisasi GMS-Business Forum. |
| http://www.iht.com | : <i>International Herald Tribune</i> . |
| http://www.ips.org.sg | : <i>Institute of Policy Studies Singapore</i> . |
| http://www.jetro.go.jp/thailand | : Situs <i>Japan External Trade Organization</i> . |
| http://www.jpri.org | : <i>Japan Policy Research Institute</i> . |
| http://www.korantempo.com/ | : Situs harian Koran Tempo. |
| http://www.law.duke.edu | : <i>Duke University School of Law</i> . |
| http://www.livemint.com | : <i>The Wallstreet Journal</i> . |
| http://www.media-indonesia.com | : Situs Harian Media Indonesia. |
| http://www.menmudren.go.id | : Menteri Muda Urusan Restrukturisasi Ekonomi Nasional. |
|
 | |
| http://www.mida.gov.my | : <i>Malaysian Industrial Development Authority</i> . |

- <http://www.perbendaharaan.go.id> : Direktorat Jenderal Perbendaharaan
Departemen Keuangan RI.
- <http://www.proquest.com> : *Direct online information service for research and learning.*
- <http://www.rieti.go.jp> : *Research Institute of Economy, Trade and Industry (RIETI)* Jepang.
- <http://www.ristek.go.id> : Situs Kementerian Negara Riset dan Teknologi Republik Indonesia.
- <http://www.sinarharapan.co.id> : Harian Umum Sore Sinar Harapan.
- <http://www.sme.go.th> : *Thai SMEs Portal.*
- <http://www.smebank.co.th> : Situs SME Bank Thailand.
- <http://www.smeinfo.com.my> : Situs informasi SMEs Malaysia oleh Bank Negara Malaysia.
- <http://www.smethai.net> : Situs *Department of Industrial Promotion Thailand.*
- <http://www.smidec.gov.my> : *Malaysian Small and Medium Industries Development Corporation.*
- <http://www.strategicstudiesinstitute.army.mil> : *The Strategic Studies Institute of the US Army War College.*
- <http://www.thaindian.com> : Asosiasi Thai-Indian.
- <http://www.thaisme.com> : *Thai SME Homepage.*
- <http://www.thejakartapost.com> : Situs Harian *The Jakarta Post.*
- <http://www.unece.org> : *United Nations Economic Commission for Europe.*
- <http://www.unctad.org> : *United Nations Conference on Trade and Development.*
- <http://www.unitar.org> : *United Nations Institute for Training and Research.*
- <http://www.usembassy-china.org.cn> : Situs Kedutaan Besar Amerika di China.
- <http://www.weforum.org> : *World Economic Forum.*
- <http://www2.mof.go.th> : Situs Kementerian Keuangan Thailand.